Volume 1

CHAPTER 1. ARGENTINA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 1:1 Basic principles
- § 1:2 Constitutional sources
- § 1:3 Codified sources
- § 1:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 1:5 For publishing industry
- § 1:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 1:7 For online services
- § 1:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 1:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 1:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the Federal Government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 1:11 Main sources of law
- § 1:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 1:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:14 Types of relief available
- § 1:15 Defenses available
- § 1:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 1:17 Main sources of law
- § 1:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 1:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:20 Types of relief available
- § 1:21 Defenses available
- § 1:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 1:23 Main sources of law
- § 1:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 1:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:26 Types of relief available
- § 1:27 Defenses available
- § 1:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 1:29 Basic principles
- § 1:30 Constitutional sources
- § 1:31 Codified sources
- § 1:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 1:33 Main sources of law
- § 1:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 1:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 1:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 1:37 Types of relief available
- § 1:38 Defenses available
- § 1:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 1:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 1:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 1:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 1:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 1:44 Basic principles
- § 1:45 Constitutional sources

xxvi

- § 1:46 Codified sources
- § 1:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 1:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 1:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 1:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 1:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 1:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 1:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 1:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 2. AUSTRALIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 2:1 Basic principles
- § 2:2 Constitutional sources
- § 2:3 Codified sources
- § 2:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 2:5 For publishing industry
- § 2:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 2:7 For online services
- § 2:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 2:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 2:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

§ 2:11 Main sources of law

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

	MEDIA, ADVERTISING, & ENTERTAINME			
§ 2:12	Definition and significant subdivisions			
§ 2:13	Main factors or elements of a claim			
§ 2:14	Types of relief available			
§ 2:15	Defenses available			
§ 2:16	Time period for asserting claim			
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY			
§ 2:17	Main sources of law			
§ 2:18	Definition and significant subdivisions			
§ 2:19	Main factors or elements of claim			
§ 2:20	Types of relief available			
§ 2:21	Defenses available			
§ 2:22	Time period for asserting claim			
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY			
§ 2:23	Main sources of law			
§ 2:24	Protection of right of publicity after death			
§ 2:25	Main factors or elements of claim			
§ 2:26	Types of relief available			
§ 2:27	Defenses available			
§ 2:28				
II. A	DVERTISING LAW			
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW			
§ 2:29	Basic principles			
§ 2:30	Constitutional sources			
§ 2:31	Codified sources			
§ 2:32	Case law sources			
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING			
§ 2:33	Main sources of law			
§ 2:34	Definition and significant subdivisions			
§ 2:35	Main factors or elements of claim			
§ 2:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading			
§ 2:37	Types of relief available			
§ 2:38	Defenses available			
§ 2:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims			

xxviii

§ 2:40

based on tests

Time period for asserting a claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 2:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 2:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 2:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 2:44 Basic principles
- § 2:45 Constitutional sources
- § 2:46 Codified sources
- § 2:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 2:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 2:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 2:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 2:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 2:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 2:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 2:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 3. AUSTRIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 3:1 Basic principles

Ş	3:2	Constitutional sources
	3:3	Codified sources
§	3:4	Case law sources
	В	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
8	3:5	For the publishing industry
	3:6	For the broadcasting industry
§	3:7	For online services
§	3:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§	3:9	Public sector in the media industry
§	3:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
	C	DEFAMATION
Ş	3:11	Main sources of law
-	3:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
	3:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§	3:14	Types of relief available
§	3:15	Defenses available
§	3:16	Time period for asserting claim
	D	. INVASION OF PRIVACY
Ş	3:17	Main sources of law
§	3:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§	3:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§	3:20	Types of relief available
§	3:21	Defenses available
§	3:22	Time period for asserting claim
	E	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
Ş	3:23	Main sources of law
	3:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
_	3:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§	3:26	Types of relief available
§	3:27	Defenses available
§	3:28	Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 3:29 Basic principles
- § 3:30 Constitutional sources

§ 3:31 § 3:32 Codified sources

Case law sources

В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 3:33 § 3:34	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 3:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 3:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 3:37	Types of relief available
§ 3:38	Defenses available
§ 3:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 3:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 3:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 3:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 3:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	ENTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 3:44	Basic principles
§ 3:45	Constitutional sources
•	Codified sources
_	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 3:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

B. RELATIONSHIPS

IV. ART LAW

§ 3:49 § 3:50

A. SOURCES

§ 3:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

Sources of law for artists' rights

Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks

- § 3:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
 - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 3:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 3:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 4. BELGIUM

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 4:1 Basic principles
- § 4:2 Constitutional sources
- § 4:3 Codified sources
- § 4:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 4:5 For publishing industry
- § 4:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 4:7 For online services
- § 4:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 4:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 4:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 4:11 Main sources of law
- § 4:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 4:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:14 Types of relief available
- § 4:15 Defenses available
- § 4:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 4:17 Main sources of law
- § 4:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 4:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:20 Types of relief available
- § 4:21 Defenses available
- § 4:22 Time period for asserting claim

xxxii

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 4:23 Main sources of law
- § 4:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 4:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:26 Types of relief available
- § 4:27 Defenses available
- § 4:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 4:29 Basic principles
- § 4:30 Constitutional sources
- § 4:31 Codified sources
- § 4:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 4:33 Main sources of law
- § 4:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 4:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 4:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 4:37 Types of relief available
- § 4:38 Defenses available
- § 4:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on test
- § 4:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 4:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 4:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyright work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 4:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

- § 4:44 Basic principles
- § 4:45 Constitutional sources
- § 4:46 Codified sources
- § 4:47 Case law sources

§ 4:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 4:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 4:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 4:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 4:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 4:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 4:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 5. BRAZIL

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 5:1 Basic principles
- § 5:2 Constitutional sources
- § 5:3 Codified sources
- § 5:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 5:5 For publishing industry
- § 5:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 5:7 For online services
- § 5:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 5:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 5:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 5:11 Main sources of law
- § 5:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 5:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 5:14 Types of relief available

xxxiv

TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 5:39

§ 5:40

based on tests

TABL	E OF	CONTENTS			
§ 5:1					
§ 5:1	16 Time period for asserting claim				
	D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY			
§ 5:1	7	Main sources of law			
§ 5:1	.8	Definition and significant subdivisions			
§ 5:1		Main factors or elements of claim			
§ 5:2		Types of relief available			
§ 5:2		Defenses available			
§ 5:2	22	Time period for asserting claim			
	E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY			
§ 5:2	23	Main sources of law			
§ 5:2	24	Protection of right of publicity after death			
§ 5:2	25	Main factors or elements of claim			
§ 5:2		Types of relief available			
§ 5:2		Defenses available			
§ 5:2	28	Time period for asserting claim			
II.	Al	DVERTISING LAW			
	A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW			
§ 5:2	29	Basic principles			
§ 5:3	30	Constitutional sources			
_		Codified sources			
§ 5:3	32	Case law sources			
	В.	FALSE ADVERTISING			
§ 5:3	33	Main sources of law			
§ 5:3		Definition and significant subdivisions			
§ 5:3		Main factors or elements of claim			
§ 5:3	86	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading			
§ 5:3	37	Types of relief available			
§ 5:3		Defenses available			

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

Time period for asserting claim

Evidence required to support advertising claims

§ 5:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

- § 5:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 5:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 5:44 Basic principles
- § 5:45 Constitutional sources
- § 5:46 Codified sources
- § 5:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 5:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 5:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 5:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 5:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 5:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 5:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 5:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 5A. BULGARIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 5A:1 Basic principles
- § 5A:2 Constitutional sources
- § 5A:3 Codified sources and secondary legislation
- § 5A:4 Case law sources

xxxvi

R	RECIII.	ATORY	FRAMEWORI	K
1).	11.11/1 Tt / 1 /	$A \cup A \cup$	- 1' 11./-\ VI 1', VV \ / 11.f	

- § 5A:5 Publishing industry
- § 5A:6 Broadcasting industry
- § 5A:7 Online services
- § 5A:8 Regulators and core competencies
- § 5A:9 Public sector in media industry

C. DEFAMATION AND INSULT

- § 5A:10 Sources of law
- § 5A:11 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 5A:12 Elements of claim
- § 5A:13 Types of relief available
- § 5A:14 Defenses available
- § 5A:15 Period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 5A:16 Sources of law
- § 5A:17 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 5A:18 Elements of claim
- § 5A:19 Relief available
- § 5A:20 Defenses available
- § 5A:21 Period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 5A:22 Sources of law
- § 5A:23 Right of publicity after death
- § 5A:24 Elements of claim
- § 5A:25 Relief available
- § 5A:26 Defenses available
- § 5A:27 Period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF LAW

- § 5A:28 Basic principles
- § 5A:29 Constitutional sources
- § 5A:30 Codified sources
- § 5A:31 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 5A:32 Sources of law
- § 5A:33 Definition and subdivisions

	, ,
§ 5A:34	Competition law
§ 5A:35	Defenses available
§ 5A:36	Evidence required
§ 5A:37	Period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADE MARKS AND COPYRIGHT IN ADVERTISING
§ 5A:38	Use of trade mark without authorization
§ 5A:39	Use of copyrighted work without authorization
§ 5A:40	Period for asserting trade mark or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 5A:41	Basic principles
§ 5A:42	Constitutional sources
§ 5A:43	Codified sources
§ 5A:44	Case law sources
В.	TYPES OF ENTERTAINMENT LAW
§ 5A:45	Legal matters
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 5A:46	Sale of artworks
§ 5A:47	Sources of law for artist rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 5A:48	Dealer and artist
§ 5A:49	Purchaser and dealer
C.	AUCTIONS
§ 5A:50	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS

xxxviii

§ 5A:51 Legal issues

CHAPTER 6. CANADA (EXCLUDING THE PROVINCE OF QUEBEC)

I. MEDIA LAW

	CES

0 0 1	ъ.			
§ 6:1	Basic	prin	cip	les

- § 6:2 Constitutional sources
- § 6:3 Codified sources
- § 6:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 6:5 For publishing industry
- § 6:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 6:7 For online services
- § 6:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 6:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 6:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual provinces

C. DEFAMATION

- § 6:11 Main sources of law
- § 6:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 6:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:14 Types of relief available
- § 6:15 Defenses available
- § 6:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 6:17 Main sources of law
- § 6:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 6:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:20 Types of relief available
- § 6:21 Defences available
- § 6:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 6:23 Main sources of law
- § 6:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 6:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:26 Types of relief available
- § 6:27 Defenses available

§ 6:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

Δ	SOURC	TO ST	ADVE	RTISITS	JC I	$\Delta XX7$
\boldsymbol{A}	$\mathbf{S}(t) \cup \mathbf{D}(t)$	יווא כיים	AIJVE	$\mathbf{D} \cdot \mathbf{I} \cdot \mathbf{D} \cdot \mathbf{I} \cdot \mathbf{D} \cdot \mathbf{I}$	$V \cup T \cup T$	HVV

e	000	ъ.	•		
0	6.29	Basic	nrin	an	AC

- § 6:30 Constitutional sources
- § 6:31 Codified sources
- § 6:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 6:33 Main sources of law
- § 6:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 6:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 6:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 6:37 Types of relief available
- § 6:38 Defenses available
- § 6:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 6:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 6:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 6:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 6:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 6:44 Basic principles
- § 6:45 Constitutional sources
- § 6:46 Codified sources
- § 6:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 6:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 6:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 6:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 6:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 6:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
- § 6:53 Relationship between artist and "producers"

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 6:54 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 6:55 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 7. CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 7:1 Basic principles
- § 7:2 Constitutional sources
- § 7:3 Codified sources
- § 7:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 7:5 For publishing industry
- § 7:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 7:7 For online services
- § 7:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 7:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 7:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 7:11 Main sources of law
- § 7:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 7:13 Main factors or elements of claim

- § 7:14 Types of relief available § 7:15 Defenses available
- § 7:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 7:17 Main sources of law
- § 7:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 7:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 7:20 Types of relief available
- § 7:21 Defenses available
- § 7:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 7:23 Main sources of law
- § 7:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 7:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 7:26 Types of relief available
- § 7:27 Defenses available
- § 7:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 7:29 Basic principles
- § 7:30 Constitutional sources
- § 7:31 Codified sources
- § 7:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 7:33 Main sources of law
- § 7:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 7:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 7:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 7:37 Types of relief available
- § 7:38 Defenses available
- § 7:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 7:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. ADVERTISING CODE OF CONDUCT

§ 7:41 Contents of advertisements

- § 7:42 Advertisement publication registration
- § 7:43 Advertisements for specific products
- § 7:44 Advertising spokesperson
- § 7:45 Minor protection
- § 7:46 Internet advertising.

D. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS, COPYRIGHTS AND PATENTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 7:47 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 7:48 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 7:49 Permissibility of using another party's patent work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 7:50 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement, copyright infringement, or patent infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 7:51 Basic principles
- § 7:52 Constitutional sources
- § 7:53 Codified sources
- § 7:54 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 7:55 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 7:56 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 7:57 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 7:58 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 7:59 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 7:60 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 7:61 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 8. COLOMBIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 8:1 Basic principles
- § 8:2 Constitutional sources
- § 8:3 Codified sources
- § 8:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 8:5 Publishing industry
- § 8:6 Broadcasting industry
- § 8:7 Online services
- § 8:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 8:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 8:10 Divergence of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 8:11 Main sources of law
- § 8:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 8:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 8:14 Types of relief available
- § 8:15 Defenses available
- § 8:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 8:17 Main sources of law
- § 8:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 8:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 8:20 Types of relief available
- § 8:21 Defense available
- § 8:22 Time period for asserting claim

xliv

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 8:23 Main sources of law
- § 8:24 Protection right of publicity after death
- § 8:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 8:26 Types of relief available
- § 8:27 Defense available
- § 8:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 8:29 Basic principles
- § 8:30 Constitutional sources
- § 8:31 Codified sources
- § 8:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 8:33 Main sources of law
- § 8:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 8:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 8:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 8:37 Types of relief available
- § 8:38 Defense available
- § 8:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 8:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 8:41 Permission for using a third party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 8:42 Permission for using a third party's copyrighted work in advertising without authorization
- § 8:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 8:44 Basic principles
- § 8:45 Constitutional sources
- § 8:46 Codified sources

e	0 47		1	
0	8:47	Case	law	sources

B. TYPES

§ 8:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 8:49 Main sources of law relative to artwork sale
- § 8:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 8:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 8:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 8:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS.
- § 8:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 9. CZECH REPUBLIC

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 9:1 Basic principles
- § 9:2 Constitutional sources
- § 9:3 Codified sources
- § 9:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 9:5 For publishing industry
- § 9:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 9:7 For online services
- § 9:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 9:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 9:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

§ 9:11 Main sources of law

xlvi

TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 9:40

1	ABLE OF	CONTENTS
§ §	9:12 9:13 9:14 9:15 9:16	Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
	D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
S S S S	9:17 9:18 9:19 9:20 9:21 9:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
	E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ \$ \$	9:23 9:24 9:25 9:26 9:27 9:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
	I. Al	DVERTISING LAW
	A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§		Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
	В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ §	9:33 9:34 9:35 9:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available
8	9:38	Defenses available
Ş	9:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims

Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 9:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 9:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 9:43 Time period for asserting a claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 9:44 Basic principles
- § 9:45 Constitutional sources
- § 9:46 Codified sources
- § 9:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 9:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 9:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 9:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 9:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 9:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 9:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 9:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 10. DENMARK

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 10:1 Basic principles

xlviii

§ 10:2 § 10:3	Constitutional sources Codified sources
§ 10.5 § 10:4	
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 10:5 § 10:6 § 10:7 § 10:8 § 10:9 § 10:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	
\$ 10:11 \$ 10:12 \$ 10:13 \$ 10:14 \$ 10:15 \$ 10:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 10:17 \$ 10:18 \$ 10:19 \$ 10:20 \$ 10:21 \$ 10:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 10:23 \$ 10:24 \$ 10:25 \$ 10:26 \$ 10:27 \$ 10:28	Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available
II. A	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 10:29 § 10:30	1 1

§ 10:31 § 10:32	Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 10:33	Main sources of law
§ 10:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 10:35 § 10:36	Main factors or elements of claim
	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 10:37	Types of relief available
§ 10:38	Defenses available
§ 10:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 10:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 10:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 10:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 10:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 10:44	Basic principles
§ 10:45	Constitutional sources
§ 10:46	Codified sources
§ 10:47	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 10:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. AI	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 10:49 § 10:50	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
1	

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 10:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 10:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 10:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 10:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 11. ECUADOR

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 11:1 Basic principles
- § 11:2 Constitutional sources
- § 11:3 Codified sources
- § 11:4 Cases or law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 11:5 Publishing industry
- § 11:6 Broadcasting industry
- § 11:7 Online services
- § 11:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 11:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 11:10 Split legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 11:11 Main sources of the law
- § 11:12 Definitions and significant subdivisions
- § 11:13 Main factors or elements of claims
- § 11:14 Types of relief available
- § 11:15 Defense available
- § 11:16 Time period for asserting the claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 11:17 Main sources of law
- § 11:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 11:19 Main factors or elements of a claim

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

§ 11:20 § 11:21 § 11:22	Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
8 11.22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 11:23 \$ 11:24 \$ 11:25 \$ 11:26 \$ 11:27 \$ 11:28	Main sources Protection of right to publicity after death Main factors of the claim Types of relief available Defense available Time period for asserting the claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 11:29	Basic principles
§ 11:30	Constitutional sources
§ 11:31	Codified sources
§ 11:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 11:33	Main sources of law
§ 11:34	Definitions and significant subdivisions
§ 11:35	Main factors or elements of the claim
§ 11:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 11:37	Types of relief available
§ 11:38	Defense available
§ 11:39	Evidence required to support claims against advertisement
§ 11:40	Time period for lodging claims
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS USED IN ADVERTISING
§ 11:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without the party's authorization
§ 11:42	Permissibility of using another's copyrighted work in advertising without the owner's authorization
§ 11:43	Time period for lodging claims about trademark or copyright infringement
lii	

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 11:44 Basic principles
- § 11:45 Constitutional sources
- § 11:46 Codified sources
- § 11:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 11:48 Legal matters regarding the entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 11:49 Main sources of law relating to the sale of artwork

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 11:50 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 11:51 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 11:52 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. STOLEN ARTWORK

§ 11:53 Legal issues regarding stolen artwork

CHAPTER 11A. ESTONIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 11A:1 Basic principles
- § 11A:2 Constitutional sources
- § 11A:3 Codified sources
- § 11A:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 11A:5 For publishing industry
- § 11A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 11A:7 For online services
- § 11A:8 Regulators and their core competencies

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

§ 11A:9 § 11A:10	Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 11A:11\$ 11A:12\$ 11A:13\$ 11A:14\$ 11A:15\$ 11A:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 11A:17 \$ 11A:18 \$ 11A:19 \$ 11A:20 \$ 11A:21 \$ 11A:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 11A:23 \$ 11A:24 \$ 11A:25 \$ 11A:26 \$ 11A:27 \$ 11A:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 11A:29§ 11A:30§ 11A:31§ 11A:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 11A:33 § 11A:34 § 11A:35 § 11A:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading

\$ 11 A .97	Types of relief avoilable
8 11H:51	Types of relief available
§ 11A:38	Defenses available
§ 11A:39	Evidence required to support advertising
	claims based on tests
§ 11A:40	Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 11A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 11A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 11A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 11A:44 Basic principles
- § 11A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 11A:46 Codified sources
- § 11A:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 11A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 11A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 11A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

§ 11A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 11A:52 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS

§ 11A:53 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 12. EUROPEAN UNION

_					
T .	TA /	ΕD	T A	T /	A WW7
	11/	H. I I	1 L		M M

	$\alpha \alpha$	TTD	
Α.	SO	UK	CES

O	101	ъ.			1
0	12:1	Basic	prin	cip.	les

- § 12:2 Constitutional sources
- § 12:3 Codified sources
- § 12:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 12:5 Publishing industry
- § 12:6 Broadcasting industry
- § 12:7 Online services
- § 12:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 12:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 12:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the EU and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 12:11 Main sources of law
- § 12:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 12:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12:14 Types of relief available
- § 12:15 Defences available
- § 12:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 12:17 Main sources of law
- § 12:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 12:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12:20 Types of relief available
- § 12:21 Defences available
- § 12:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 12:23 Main sources of law
- § 12:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 12:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12:26 Types of relief available
- § 12:27 Defences available
- § 12:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

Δ	SOURCES	OF	ADVERTISING L	ΔW

- § 12:29 Basic principles § 12:30 Constitutional sources
- § 12:31 Codified sources
- § 12:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 12:33 Main sources of law
- § 12:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 12:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12:36 Examples of claims found to be misleading and claims found not to be misleading
- § 12:37 Types of relief available
- § 12:38 Defences available
- § 12:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 12:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 12:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 12:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 12:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement and damages

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 12:44 Basic principles
- § 12:45 Constitutional sources
- § 12:46 Codified sources
- § 12:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 12:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

	\sim		_	\sim $-$	\neg
Λ	SC		$\boldsymbol{\nu}$		JI C
\boldsymbol{H}	171	, , ,	n.ı	, ,	'''

- § 12:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 12:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 12:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 12:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 12:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 12:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 12A. FINLAND

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 12A:1 Basic principles
- § 12A:2 Constitutional sources
- § 12A:3 Codified sources
- § 12A:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 12A:5 For publishing industry
- § 12A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 12A:7 For online services
- § 12A:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 12A:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 12A:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 12A:11 Main sources of law
- § 12A:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 12A:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12A:14 Types of relief available
- § 12A:15 Defenses available

8	12A:16	Time	period	for	asserting	claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 12A:17 Main sources of law
- § 12A:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 12A:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12A:20 Types of relief available
- § 12A:21 Defenses available
- § 12A:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 12A:23 Main sources of law
- § 12A:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 12A:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12A:26 Types of relief available
- § 12A:27 Defenses available
- § 12A:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 12A:29 Basic Principles
- § 12A:30 Constitutional sources
- § 12A:31 Codified sources
- § 12A:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 12A:33 Main sources of law
- § 12A:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 12A:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 12A:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and of claims not found false or misleading
- § 12A:37 Types of relief available
- § 12A:38 Defenses available
- § 12A:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 12A:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 12A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

- § 12A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 12A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 12A:44 Basic principles
- § 12A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 12A:46 Codified sources
- § 12A:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 12A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 12A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 12A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 12A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 12A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 12A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 12A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 13. FRANCE

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 13:1 Basic principles
- § 13:2 Constitutional sources
- § 13:3 Codified sources

§ 13:4 Case law source

R	RECIII.	ATORY	FRAMEWOR	K
D.	DECT	AICH	r n.a.wir, vv t / n.	.r১

§ 13:5	For publishing industry
§ 13:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 13:7	For online services
§ 13:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 13:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 13:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between
	the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

§ 13:11	Main sources of law
§ 13:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 13:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 13:14	Types of relief available
8 12.15	Defenses available

§ 13:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 13:17	Main sources of law
§ 13:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 13:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 13:20	Types of relief available
§ 13:21	Defenses available
§ 13:22	Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

§ 13:23	Main sources of law
§ 13:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 13:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 13:26	Types of relief available
§ 13:27	Defenses available
§ 13:28	Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

8 13.99	Basic principles
_	Constitutional sources
o .	
O	Codified sources
§ 13:32	Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 13:33 Main sources of law
- § 13:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 13:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 13:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 13:37 Types of relief available
- § 13:38 Defenses available
- § 13:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 13:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 13:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 13:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 13:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 13:44 Basic principles
- § 13:45 Constitutional sources
- § 13:46 Codified sources
- § 13:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 13:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 13:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 13:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

§ 13:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

- § 13:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
 - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 13:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 13:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 14. GERMANY

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 14:1 Basic principles
- § 14:2 Constitutional sources
- § 14:3 Codified sources
- § 14:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 14:5 For publishing industry
- § 14:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 14:7 For online services
- § 14:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 14:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 14:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 14:11 Main sources of law
- § 14:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 14:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14:14 Types of relief available
- § 14:15 Defenses available
- § 14:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 14:17 Main sources of law
- § 14:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 14:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14:20 Types of relief available
- § 14:21 Defenses available
- § 14:22 Time period for asserting claim

RIGHT OF PUBLICITY E. § 14:23 Main sources of law § 14:24 Protection of right of publicity after death § 14:25 Main factors or elements of claim § 14:26 Types of relief available Defenses available § 14:27 Time period for asserting claim § 14:28 ADVERTISING LAW

٨	SOURCES	TO	ADVED	DICTION	T A 337
A	SULBURG	1 () r	ALIVER	1 131111	LAVV

§ 14:29	Basic principles
§ 14:30	Constitutional sources
§ 14:31	Codified sources
§ 14:32	Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 14:33	Main sources of law
§ 14:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 14:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 14:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 14:37	Types of relief available
§ 14:38	Defenses available
§ 14:39	Evidence required to support advertising claim based on tests
§ 14:40	Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 14:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- Permissibility of using another party's § 14:42 copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- Time period for asserting claim of trademark § 14:43 infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

SOURCES

§ 14:44 Basic principles

- § 14:45 Constitutional sources
- § 14:46 Codified sources
- § 14:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 14:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 14:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 14:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 14:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 14:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 14:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 14:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 14A. GREECE

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 14A:1 Basic principles
- § 14A:2 Constitutional sources
- § 14A:3 Codified sources
- § 14A:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 14A:5 For the publishing industry
- § 14A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 14A:7 For online services
- § 14A:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 14A:9 Public sector in the media industry

§ 14A:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority
	between the federal government and
	individual states

C. DEFAMATION

8	14A:11	Main	sources	of law

- § 14A:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 14A:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14A:14 Types of relief available
- § 14A:15 Defenses available
- § 14A:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 14A:17 Main sources of law
- § 14A:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 14A:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14A:20 Types of relief available
- § 14A:21 Defenses available
- § 14A:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 14A:23 Main sources of law
- § 14A:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 14A:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14A:26 Types of relief available
- § 14A:27 Defenses available
- § 14A:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 14A:29 Basic principles
- § 14A:30 Constitutional sources
- § 14A:31 Codified sources
- § 14A:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 14A:33 Main sources of law
- § 14A:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 14A:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 14A:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 14A:37 Types of relief available

lxvi

§ 14A:38	Defenses available
§ 14A:39	Evidence required to support advertising
	claims based on tests
§ 14A:40	Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 14A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 14A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 14A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 14A:44 Basic principles
- § 14A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 14A:46 Codified sources
- § 14A:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 14A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 14A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 14A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 14A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 14A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 14A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 14A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 15. HUNGARY

T .	Th. /II		A T	T .	A WW7
Ι.	IVI	Ю	НΑ	L	AW

	\sim	\sim		_	\sim	\neg
Λ	<u> </u>	N		v	٠,	${f ES}$
Α.	ירי	. , ,	UI	1.1	. ,	ריוי

§ 15:1 Bas	ic pri	ıncın	les

- § 15:2 Constitutional sources
- § 15:3 Codified sources
- § 15:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 15:5 For publishing industry
- § 15:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 15:7 For online services
- § 15:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 15:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 15:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 15:11 Main sources of law
- § 15:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 15:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 15:14 Types of relief available
- § 15:15 Defenses available
- § 15:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 15:17 Main sources of law
- § 15:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 15:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 15:20 Types of relief available
- § 15:21 Defenses available
- § 15:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 15:23 Main sources of law
- § 15:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 15:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 15:26 Types of relief available
- § 15:27 Defenses available
- § 15:28 Time period for asserting claim

lxviii

II. ADVERTISING LAW

4	SOURCES	OF	ADVERTISING L	ΔW

§ 15:29	Basic principles
§ 15:30	Constitutional sources

- § 15:31 Codified sources
- § 15:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

8	15:33	Main	sources	of law
- 3	10.00	TATCHIL	Sources	or raw

- § 15:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 15:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 15:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 15:37 Types of relief available
- § 15:38 Defenses available
- § 15:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 15:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 15:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 15:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 15:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 15:44 Basic principles
- § 15:45 Constitutional sources
- § 15:46 Codified sources
- § 15:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 15:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A	ao.	TTD	OTO
A.	SU	UK	CES

- § 15:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 15:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 15:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 15:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 15:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 15:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 16. INDIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 16:1 Basic principles
- § 16:2 Constitutional sources
- § 16:3 Codified sources
- § 16:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 16:5 For publishing industry
- § 16:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 16:7 For online services
- § 16:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 16:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 16:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 16:11 Main sources of law
- § 16:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 16:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 16:14 Types of relief available
- § 16:15 Defenses available

§ 16:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 16:17 \$ 16:18 \$ 16:19 \$ 16:20 \$ 16:21 \$ 16:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 16:23 § 16:24 § 16:25 § 16:26 § 16:27 § 16:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
II. AD	
	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW Basic principles Constitutional sources
A. § 16:29 § 16:30 § 16:31	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's § 16:41 authorization

§ 16:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 16:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 16:44 Basic principles
- § 16:45 Constitutional sources
- § 16:46 Codified sources
- § 16:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 16:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 16:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 16:50 Sources of law for artists' rights
- § 16:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 16:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

B. ART AUCTIONS

- § 16:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - C. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 16:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 17. IRELAND

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 17:1 Basic principles
- § 17:2 Constitutional sources
- § 17:3 Codified sources
- § 17:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

§ 17:5 For publishing industry

lxxii

\$ 17:6 \$ 17:7 \$ 17:8 \$ 17:9 \$ 17:10	For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 17:11 \$ 17:12 \$ 17:13 \$ 17:14 \$ 17:15 \$ 17:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 17:17 \$ 17:18 \$ 17:19 \$ 17:20 \$ 17:21 \$ 17:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 17:23 § 17:24 § 17:25 § 17:26 § 17:27 § 17:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
-	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 17:33 § 17:34	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

§ 17:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 17:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 17:37	Types of relief available
§ 17:38	Defenses available
§ 17:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 17:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 17:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 17:42	
§ 17:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 17:44	Basic principles
§ 17:45	Constitutional sources
§ 17:46	Codified sources
§ 17:47	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 17:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 17:49	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
§ 17:50	Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 17:51	Relationship between dealer and artist
§ 17:52	Relationship between purchaser and dealer

lxxiv

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 17:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 17:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 18. ISRAEL

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 18:1 Basic principles
- § 18:2 Constitutional sources
- § 18:3 Codified sources
- § 18:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 18:5 For publishing industry
- § 18:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 18:7 For online services
- § 18:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 18:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 18:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 18:11 Main sources of law
- § 18:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 18:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 18:14 Types of relief available
- § 18:15 Defenses available
- § 18:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 18:17 Main sources of law
- § 18:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 18:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 18:20 Types of relief available
- § 18:21 Defenses available
- § 18:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

§ 18:23 Main sources of law

\$ 18:24 \$ 18:25 \$ 18:26 \$ 18:27 \$ 18:28	Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 18:29 § 18:30 § 18:31 § 18:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 18:33 \$ 18:34 \$ 18:35 \$ 18:36 \$ 18:37 \$ 18:38 \$ 18:39 \$ 18:40	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 18:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 18:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 18:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 18:44	Basic principles
§ 18:45	Constitutional source
§ 18:46	Codified sources

§ 18:47 Case law sources

lxxvi

-		TT T	-	
D	- 1	$\Gamma \mathbf{Y}$		L' (
\mathbf{r}		ΙY		г

§ 18:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 18:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 18:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 18:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 18:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 18:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 18:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 19. ITALY

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 19:1 Basic principles
- § 19:2 Constitutional sources
- § 19:3 Codified sources
- § 19:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 19:5 For publishing industry
- § 19:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 19:7 For online services
- § 19:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 19:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 19:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

§ 19:11 Main sources of law

§ 19:12 § 19:13	Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim
§ 19:14	Types of relief available
§ 19:15	Defenses available
§ 19:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	
§ 19:17	Main sources of law
§ 19:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 19:19 § 19:20	Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available
§ 19:21	Defenses available
§ 19:22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 19:23	Main sources of law
§ 19:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 19:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 19:26	Types of relief available
§ 19:27	Defenses available
§ 19:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 19:29	Basic principles
§ 19:30	Constitutional sources
§ 19:31	
§ 19:32	Case law sources
B.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 19:33	Main sources of law
§ 19:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 19:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 19:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 19:37	Types of relief available
§ 19:38	Defenses available
§ 19:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 19:40	
	Time period for asserting claim
C.	

Permissibility of using another party's

lxxviii

§ 19:41

	trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 19:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 19:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 19:46	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 19:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 19:49 § 19:50	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В	RELATIONSHIPS

- Relationship between dealer and artist § 19:51
- § 19:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

ART AUCTIONS

- § 19:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - "STOLEN" ART WORKS D.
- § 19:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 20. JAPAN

MEDIA LAW I.

A. SOURCES

- Basic principles § 20:1
- § 20:2 Constitutional sources

§ 20:3 § 20:4	Codified sources Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
\$ 20:5 \$ 20:6 \$ 20:7 \$ 20:8 \$ 20:9 \$ 20:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 20:11 \$ 20:12 \$ 20:13 \$ 20:14 \$ 20:15 \$ 20:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 20:17 \$ 20:18 \$ 20:19 \$ 20:20 \$ 20:21 \$ 20:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 20:23 \$ 20:24 \$ 20:25 \$ 20:26 \$ 20:27 \$ 20:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. A	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources
1	

lxxx

§ 20:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 20:33	Main sources of law
§ 20:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 20.34 § 20:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 20:35 § 20:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading
, 20.00	and claims found not false or misleading
§ 20:37	Types of relief available
§ 20:38	Defenses available
§ 20:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims
8 20.55	based on tests
§ 20:40	Time period for asserting claim
3 = 0.10	Time period for describing trains
С.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 20:41	Permissibility of using another party's
9	trademark in advertising without that party's
	authorization
§ 20:42	Permissibility of using another party's
5	copyrighted work in advertising without that
	party's authorization
§ 20:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark
	infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
٨	COLIDOEC
Α.	SOURCES
§ 20:44	Basic principles
§ 20:45	Constitutional sources
§ 20:46	Codified sources
§ 20:47	Case law sources
•	
В.	TYPES
6 00 40	T 1 44 1 4 1 4 1 1
§ 20:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
	law
IV. Al	RT LAW
	COLIDARA
Α.	SOURCES
§ 20:49	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
§ 20:50	
R	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 20:51	Relationship between dealer and artist

- § 20:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
 - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 20:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 20:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 21. KOREA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 21:1 Basic principles
- § 21:2 Constitutional sources
- § 21:3 Codified sources
- § 21:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 21:5 For publishing industry
- § 21:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 21:7 For online services
- § 21:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 21:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 21:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 21:11 Main sources of law
- § 21:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 21:13 Main factors or elements of claims
- § 21:14 Types of relief available
- § 21:15 Defenses available
- § 21:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 21:17 Main sources of law
- § 21:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 21:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 21:20 Types of relief available
- § 21:21 Defenses available
- § 21:22 Time period for asserting claim

lxxxii

E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 21:23 \$ 21:24 \$ 21:25 \$ 21:26 \$ 21:27 \$ 21:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 21:29 § 21:30 § 21:31 § 21:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 21:33 \$ 21:34 \$ 21:35 \$ 21:36 \$ 21:37 \$ 21:38 \$ 21:39	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 21:40 § 21:41	Time period for asserting claim Recognition of Damages Amount
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 21:42	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 21:43	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization

Time period for asserting claim of trademark

infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 21:45 Basic principles

§ 21:44

§ 21:46 § 21:47 § 21:48	Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	
§ 21:49	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 21:50 § 21:51	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 21:52 § 21:53 § 21:54	Relationship between dealer and artist Relationship between purchaser and dealer Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
C.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 21:55	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks
CHAP	TER 21A. LATVIA
I. ME	DIA LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 21A:1 § 21A:2 § 21A:3 § 21A:4	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
\$ 21A:5 \$ 21A:6 \$ 21A:7 \$ 21A:8 \$ 21A:9 \$ 21A:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For on-line services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and
	individual states

lxxxiv

§ 21A:11

C. DEFAMATION

Main sources of law

§ § §	21A:12 21A:13 21A:14 21A:15 21A:16	Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
	D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ \$ \$	21A:17 21A:18 21A:19 21A:20 21A:21 21A:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
	E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ \$ \$	21A:23 21A:24 21A:25 21A:26 21A:27 21A:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
L	I. AD	VERTISING LAW
	A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ §	21A:29 21A:30 21A:31 21A:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
	В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
S	21A:33 21A:34	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions
§ §	21A:35 21A:36	Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available
\$ \$ \$ \$	21A:35 21A:36 21A:37 21A:38	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available
\$ \$ \$ \$	21A:35 21A:36 21A:37	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 21A:41 Permissibility of using another party's

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

- trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 21A:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 21A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 21A:44 Basic principles
- § 21A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 21A:46 Codified sources
- § 21A:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 21A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 21A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 21A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 21A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 21A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 21A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS

§ 21A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

Volume 2

CHAPTER 21B. LITHUANIA

T	TV	IEI	DT	Δ	Τ.Δ	W
ı.	TA.		UI.			LVV

§ 21B:17

§ 21B:18

§ 21B:19 § 21B:20

§ 21B:21

§ 21B:22

A.	SOURCES
§ 21B:1 § 21B:2 § 21B:3 § 21B:4	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 21B:5	For publishing industry
§ 21B:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 21B:7	For online services
§ 21B:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 21B:9	Public sector in the media industry
§ 21B:10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
§ 21B:11	Main sources of law
§ 21B:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 21B:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 21B:14	Types of relief available
§ 21B:15	Defenses available
§ 21B:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

Defenses available

Types of relief available

Main sources of law

§ 21B:23	Main sources of law
§ 21B:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 21B:25	Main factors or elements of claim

Time period for asserting claim

Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim

§ 21B:26 § 21B:27 § 21B:28	Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
\$ 21B:29 \$ 21B:30 \$ 21B:31 \$ 21B:32	
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 21B:33 \$ 21B:34 \$ 21B:35 \$ 21B:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 21B:37 § 21B:38	Types of relief available Defenses available
§ 21B:38 § 21B:39	
§ 21B:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 21B:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 21B:42	
§ 21B:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
\$ 21B:44 \$ 21B:45 \$ 21B:46 \$ 21B:47	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	TYPES

Legal matters characterized as entertainment law $\,$

lxxxviii

§ 21B:48

IV. ART LAW

	α	· T T	D	~ -	
Λ	C1	1	$\boldsymbol{\nu}$	CE	
$\boldsymbol{\vdash}$	וכי	,,,	D.U	7 12/1	_

- § 21B:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 21B:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 21B:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 21B:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 21B:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS

§ 21B:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 22. LUXEMBOURG

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 22:1 Basic principles
- § 22:2 Constitutional sources
- § 22:3 Codified sources
- § 22:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 22:5 For publishing industry
- § 22:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 22:7 For online services
- § 22:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 22:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 22:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 22:11 Main sources of law
- § 22:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 22:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 22:14 Types of relief available
- § 22:15 Defenses available

D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 22:17 \$ 22:18 \$ 22:19 \$ 22:20 \$ 22:21 \$ 22:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 22:23 \$ 22:24 \$ 22:25 \$ 22:26 \$ 22:27 \$ 22:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 22:29 § 22:30 § 22:31 § 22:32	Codified sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 22:33 \$ 22:34 \$ 22:35 \$ 22:36 \$ 22:37 \$ 22:38	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available
§ 22:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims
§ 22:40 C.	based on tests Time period for asserting claim THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND
§ 22:41	COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's

Time period for asserting claim

authorization

§ 22:16

- § 22:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization

 § 22:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark
- § 22:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 22:44 Basic principles
- § 22:45 Constitutional sources
- § 22:46 Codified sources
- § 22:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 22:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 22:49 Main sources of law relating to the sale of artworks
- § 22:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 22:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 22:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 22:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 22:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 23. MALAYSIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 23:1 Basic principles
- § 23:2 Constitutional sources
- § 23:3 Codified sources

§ 23:4	Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 23:5 § 23:6 § 23:7 § 23:8 § 23:9 § 23:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 23:11 \$ 23:12 \$ 23:13 \$ 23:14 \$ 23:15 \$ 23:16	Types of relief available
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 23:17 \$ 23:18 \$ 23:19 \$ 23:20 \$ 23:21 \$ 23:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 23:23 \$ 23:24 \$ 23:25 \$ 23:26 \$ 23:27 \$ 23:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. A	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

xcii

§ 23:29

§ 23:30

§ 23:31

§ 23:32

Basic principles

Codified sources

Case law sources

Constitutional sources

В.	FALSE A	ADVERT	ΓISING
D .	LUTOR		LIDINO

§ 23:33	Main sources of law
§ 23:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
8 00.05	Main factors on alamanta of alains

- § 23:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 23:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 23:37 Types of relief available
- § 23:38 Defenses available
- § 23:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 23:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 23:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 23:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 23:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 23:44 Basic principles
- § 23:45 Constitutional sources
- § 23:46 Codified sources
- § 23:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 23:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 23:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 23:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

§ 23:51 Relationship between dealer and artist

- § 23:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
 - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 23:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 23:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 24. MALTA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 24:1 Basic principles
- § 24:2 Constitutional sources
- § 24:3 Codified sources
- § 24:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 24:5 For publishing industry
- § 24:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 24:7 For online services
- § 24:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 24:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 24:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 24:11 Main sources of law
- § 24:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 24:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 24:14 Types of relief available
- § 24:15 Defenses available
- § 24:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 24:17 Main sources of law
- § 24:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 24:19 Main factors or elements of a claim
- § 24:20 Types of relief available
- § 24:21 Defenses available
- § 24:22 Time period for asserting claim

	0011121110
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 24:23	Main sources of law
§ 24:24	Protection of the right of publicity after death
§ 24:25	Main factors or elements of a claim
§ 24:26	Types of relief available
§ 24:27	Defenses available
§ 24:28	Time period for asserting the claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 24:29	Basic principles
§ 24:30	Constitutional sources
§ 24:31	Codified sources
§ 24:32	Case law sources
B.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 24:33	Main sources of law
§ 24:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
$\S 24:35$	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 24:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 24:37	Types of relief available
§ 24:38	Defenses available
§ 24:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 24:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 24:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 24:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization

Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 24:44 Basic principles

§ 24:43

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

	MEDIA, ADVERTISING, & DIVIERIAINA
	Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 24:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. A	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 24:49 § 24:50	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 24:51 § 24:52	•
C.	ART AUCTIONS
§ 24:53	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 24:54	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks
CHA	PTER 25. MEXICO
I. MI	EDIA LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 25:2 § 25:3	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
\$ 25:5 \$ 25:6 \$ 25:7 \$ 25:8 \$ 25:9 \$ 25:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

xcvi

§ 25:40

Table of	Contents
C.	DEFAMATION
§ 25:11	Main sources of law
§ 25:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 25:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 25:14	Types of relief available
§ 25:15	Defenses available
§ 25:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 25:17	Main sources of law
§ 25:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 25:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 25:20	Types of relief available
§ 25:21	Defenses available
§ 25:22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 25:23	Main sources of law
§ 25:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 25:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 25:26	Types of relief available
§ 25:27	Defenses available
§ 25:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 25:29	Basic principles
§ 25:30	Constitutional sources
§ 25:31	Codified sources
§ 25:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 25:33	Main sources of law
§ 25:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 25:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 25:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading
§ 25:37	Types of relief available
§ 25:38	Defenses available
§ 25:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests

Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 25:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 25:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 25:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 25:44 Basic principles
- § 25:45 Constitutional sources
- § 25:46 Codified sources
- § 25:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 25:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 25:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 25:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 25:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 25:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 25:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS

§ 25:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 26. NETHERLANDS

I. MEDIA LAW

	$\alpha \alpha$	 -	\sim τ	-
Λ	SO	R	' H	. C
Λ.	17()	 11		1

§	26:1	Basic	principles
_		~	

- § 26:2 Constitutional sources
- § 26:3 Codified sources
- § 26:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 26:5 For publishing industry
- § 26:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 26:7 For online services
- § 26:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 26:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 26:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 26:11 Main sources of law
- § 26:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 26:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 26:14 Types of relief available
- § 26:15 Defenses available
- § 26:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 26:17 Main sources of law
- § 26:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 26:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 26:20 Types of relief available
- § 26:21 Defenses available
- § 26:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 26:23 Main sources of law
- § 26:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 26:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 26:26 Types of relief available
- § 26:27 Defenses available
- § 26:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

4	SOURCES	OF	ADVERTISING LA	W

§ 26:29	Basic principles
§ 26:30	Constitutional sources
§ 26:31	Codified sources

§ 26:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 26:33	Main sources of law
§ 26:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 26:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 26:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 26:37	Types of relief available
§ 26:38	Defenses available
§ 26:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 26:40	Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 26:41	Permissibility of using another party's
	trademark in advertising without that party's
	authorization
000 40	D : 11:11:4 C : 11 4 2

- § 26:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 26:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 26:44	Basic principles
$\S~26:45$	Constitutional sources
§ 26:46	Codified sources
§ 26:47	Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 26:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A .	$\alpha \alpha$	TTT	
Α.	<u></u>	11 12	CES
$\overline{}$	171	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	. , , , , , , ,

- § 26:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 26:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 26:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 26:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 26:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 26:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 27. NEW ZEALAND

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 27:1 Basic principles
- § 27:2 Constitutional sources
- § 27:3 Codified sources
- § 27:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 27:5 For publishing industry
- § 27:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 27:7 For online services
- § 27:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 27:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 27:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 27:11 Main sources of law
- § 27:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 27:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 27:14 Types of relief available
- § 27:15 Defenses available

§ 27:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 27:17 \$ 27:18 \$ 27:19 \$ 27:20 \$ 27:21 \$ 27:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	HARMFUL DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS ACT 2015
§ 27:23 § 27:24 § 27:25 § 27:26	Main sources of law Communication principles New Criminal offenses: Complaints about harmful content
F.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 27:27 \$ 27:28 \$ 27:29 \$ 27:30 \$ 27:31 \$ 27:32 \$ 27:33	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim Geographic Indications
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
-	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
\$ 27:38 \$ 27:39 \$ 27:40 \$ 27:41	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading or unsubstantiated, and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available
3 - 1 - 1 - 1	Lypos of renor available

Table of	Contents
§ 27:43	Defenses available
§ 27:44	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 27:45	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADE MARKS AND COPYRIGHT IN ADVERTISING
§ 27:46	Permissibility of using another party's trade mark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 27:47	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 27:48	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

SOURCES A.

§ 27:49 Basic principles § 27:50 Constitutional sources § 27:51 Codified sources Case law sources § 27:52

B. TYPES

§ 27:53 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 27:54 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- Sources of law for artists' rights § 27:55

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 27:56 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 27:57 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 27:58 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

"STOLEN" ARTWORKS D.

§ 27:59 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 27A. NIGERIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A	$\alpha \alpha$	TTD	α
A.	SO	UK	CES

- § 27A:1 Basic principles
- § 27A:2 Codified sources
- § 27A:3 Case law

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 27A:4 Publishing
- § 27A:5 Broadcasting
- § 27A:6 Internet

C. REGULATORS AND CORE COMPETENCIES

- § 27A:7 Copyright commission
- § 27A:8 National Broadcasting Corporation
- § 27A:9 Legislative authority

D. DEFAMATION

- § 27A:10 Source of law
- § 27A:11 Definition and subdivision
- § 27A:12 Elements of claim
- § 27A:13 Relief available
- § 27A:14 Defences
- § 27A:15 Period for asserting claim

E. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 27A:16 Source of law
- § 27A:17 Elements of claim
- § 27A:18 Types of relief available
- § 27A:19 Defences available
- § 27A:20 Time period for asserting the claim
- § 27A:21 Protection of right of publicity after death

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 27A:22 Codified sources:
- § 27A:23 Case law sources of advertising law

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 27A:24 Main sources of false advertising law

§ 27A:25	Definition and significant subdivision
§ 27A:26	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 27A:27	Types of misrepresentation
§ 27A:28	Negligent misrepresentation
§ 27A:29	Innocent misrepresentation
§ 27A:30	Examples of claims found false or misleading
	and claims found not misleading
§ 27A:31	Types of relief available
§ 27A:32	Defenses available
§ 27A:33	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on test
§ 27A:34	Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARK AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 27A:35	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 27A:36	Statutory exceptions to the exclusive right to use a trade mark
§ 27A:37	Infringement of trade marks—What constitutes infringement
§ 27A:38	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 27A:39	Time period for asserting claim of trademark or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 27A:40	Basic principles
§ 27A:41	Constitutional/codified sources
§ 27A:42	Case law sources
§ 27A:43	Trade mark passing off

B. TYPES

 $\$ 27A:44 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 27A:45 In general

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

- § 27A:46 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks:
- § 27A:47 Sources of law for artists right

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 27A:48 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 27A:49 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 27A:50 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. STOLEN ART WORK
- § 27A:51 Legal issues regarding "Stolen Art Work"

CHAPTER 28. PHILIPPINES

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 28:1 Basic principles
- § 28:2 Constitutional sources
- § 28:3 Codified sources
- § 28:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 28:5 For publishing industry
- § 28:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 28:7 For online services
- § 28:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 28:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 28:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 28:11 Main sources of law
- § 28:12 Definition of significant subdivisions
- § 28:13 Main factors or elements of a claim
- § 28:14 Types of relief available
- § 28:15 Defenses available
- § 28:16 Time period for asserting a claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 28:17 Main sources of law

§ 28:18 § 28:19 § 28:20	Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Types of relief available
§ 28:21 § 28:22	Defenses available Time period for asserting a claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 28:23	Main sources of law
§ 28:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 28:25	Main factors or elements of a claim
§ 28:26	Types of relief available
§ 28:27	Defenses available
§ 28:28	Time period for asserting a claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 28:29	Basic principles
§ 28:30	Constitutional Sources
§ 28:31	Codified sources
§ 28:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
B. § 28:33	FALSE ADVERTISING Main sources of law
§ 28:33 § 28:34	
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35	Main sources of law
§ 28:33 § 28:34	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35 \$ 28:36 \$ 28:37	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35 \$ 28:36 \$ 28:37 \$ 28:38	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35 \$ 28:36 \$ 28:37	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35 \$ 28:36 \$ 28:37 \$ 28:38	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35 \$ 28:36 \$ 28:37 \$ 28:38 \$ 28:39	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35 \$ 28:36 \$ 28:37 \$ 28:38 \$ 28:39 \$ 28:40	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests Time period for asserting claim THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND
\$ 28:33 \$ 28:34 \$ 28:35 \$ 28:36 \$ 28:37 \$ 28:38 \$ 28:39 \$ 28:40 C.	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests Time period for asserting claim THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A.	SOURCES

- § 28:44 Basic principles
- § 28:45 Constitutional sources
- § 28:46 Codified sources
- § 28:47 Case law

B. TYPES

§ 28:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 28:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 28:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 28:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 28:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 28:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 28:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 29. POLAND

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 29:1 Basic principles
- § 29:2 Constitutional sources
- § 29:3 Codified sources
- § 29:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 29:5 For publishing industry
- § 29:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 29:7 For online services

cviii

§ 29:8 § 29:9 § 29:10	Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 29:11 \$ 29:12 \$ 29:13 \$ 29:14 \$ 29:15 \$ 29:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of a claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 29:17 \$ 29:18 \$ 29:19 \$ 29:20 \$ 29:21 \$ 29:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 29:23 \$ 29:24 \$ 29:25 \$ 29:26 \$ 29:27 \$ 29:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	VERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
\$ 29:29 \$ 29:30 \$ 29:31 \$ 29:32 \$ 29:33	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Soft Law Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 29:34 § 29:35 § 29:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim

§ 29:37	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 29:38	Types of relief available
§ 29:39	Defenses available
§ 29:40	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 29:41	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 29:42	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 29:43	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 29:44	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 29:45	Basic principles
§ 29:46	Constitutional sources
§ 29:47	Codified sources
§ 29:48	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 29:49	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 29:50 § 29:51	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 29:52	Relationship between dealer and artist
§ 29:53	Relationship between purchaser and dealer

Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

§ 29:54

C. ART AUCTIONS

D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS

§ 29:55 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 30. PORTUGAL

T	Th /E		A T	T	A WW7
Ι.	IV	ΗЛ	IΠ	1 4	AW

A.	SOURCES
4 A.	

G	30:1	D			1
0	311.1	Basic	nrın	nn	100
- 3	00.1	Dasic	DI III	CID	101

- § 30:2 Constitutional sources
- § 30:3 Codified sources
- § 30:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 30:5 For publishing industry
- § 30:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 30:7 For online services
- § 30:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 30:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 30:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 30:11 Main sources of law
- § 30:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30:14 Types of relief available
- § 30:15 Defenses available
- § 30:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 30:17 Main sources of law
- § 30:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30:20 Types of relief available
- § 30:21 Defenses available
- § 30:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 30:23 Main sources of law
- § 30:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 30:25 Main factors or elements of claim

§ 30:26 § 30:27 § 30:28	Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 30:29	Basic principles
§ 30:30	Constitutional sources
§ 30:31	Codified sources
§ 30:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 30:33	Main sources of law
§ 30:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 30:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 30:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 30:37	Types of relief available
§ 30:38	Defenses available
§ 30:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 30:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 30:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 30:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 30:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 30:44	Basic principles
§ 30:45	Constitutional sources
§ 30:46	Codified sources
§ 30:47	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 30:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A	α		-	\sim	
Λ	SC	\ I	$\boldsymbol{\nu}$	' L	· C
\boldsymbol{H}	וכי	,,,	D.I	, P	

- § 30:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 30:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 30:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 30:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 30:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 30:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 30A. ROMANIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 30A:1 Basic principles
- § 30A:2 Constitutional sources
- § 30A:3 Codified sources
- § 30A:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 30A:5 For publishing industry
- § 30A:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 30A:7 For online services
- § 30A:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 30A:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 30A:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and

individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 30A:11 Main sources of law
- § 30A:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30A:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30A:14 Types of relief available
- § 30A:15 Defenses available

C	004 10	m·		C	, •	1 .
Q	30A:16	Time	period	tor	asserting	claim

D	TNT7/A	MOIS	OF	PRIVA	CV
.,		711			

- § 30A:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30A:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30A:20 Types of relief available
- § 30A:21 Defenses available
- § 30A:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 30A:23 Main sources of law
- § 30A:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 30A:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30A:26 Types of relief available
- § 30A:27 Defenses available
- § 30A:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

A. SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW

- § 30A:29 Basic principles
- § 30A:30 Constitutional sources
- § 30A:31 Codified sources
- § 30A:32 Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

- § 30A:33 Main sources of law
- § 30A:34 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 30A:35 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 30A:36 Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
- § 30A:37 Types of relief available
- § 30A:38 Defenses available
- § 30A:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
- § 30A:40 Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 30A:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization

§ 30A:42	Permi	ssibilit	y of usir	ng ar	noth	er	party	r's	
	copyı	righted	work in	adv	ert	isin	ig wit	hout	t that
	party	's auth	orizatio	n					
0 0 0 1 10			•		-			-	- 1

§ 30A:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 30A:44 Basic principles
- § 30A:45 Constitutional sources
- § 30A:46 Codified sources
- § 30A:47 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 30A:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 30A:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 30A:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 30A:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 30A:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

§ 30A:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses

D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS

§ 30A:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 31. RUSSIA

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES OF MEDIA LAW

- § 31:1 Basic principles
- § 31:2 Constitutional sources
- § 31:3 Codified sources

§ 31:4	Case law
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 31:5	Publishing industry
§ 31:6	Broadcasting industry
§ 31:7	Online services
§ 31:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 31:9	Public sector in media industry
§ 31:10	Division of legislative/regulatory authority between federal government and regional governments
C.	DEFAMATION
§ 31:11	Main sources of law
§ 31:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 31:13	Elements of claim
§ 31:14	Types of relief
§ 31:15	Defenses
§ 31:16	Period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 31:17	Main sources of law
§ 31:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 31:19	Elements of claim
§ 31:20	Types of relief
§ 31:21	Defenses
§ 31:22	Period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 31:23	Sources of law
§ 31:24	
§ 31:25	
§ 31:26	Relief available
	Defenses
§ 31:28	Period for asserting claim
II. A	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 31:29	Basic principles
_	Constitutional sources
8 31.31	Codified sources

 cxvi

§ 31:32 Case law

В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 31:33 § 31:34 § 31:35	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Elements of claim
§ 31:36 § 31:37	Examples of claims found false or misleading Types of relief
§ 31:38 § 31:39	Defenses Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 31:40	Period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADE MARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 31:41	Use of another party's trade mark in advertising without authorization
§ 31:42	Permissibility to use another party's copyrighted work in advertising without authorization
§ 31:43	Period for asserting claim of trade mark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
	COLLDOED OF ENIMEDIMAINMENIM I VIII
A.	SOURCES OF ENTERTAINMENT LAW
A. § 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
§ 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources
§ 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
§ 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47 B. § 31:48	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources TYPES Legal matters characterized as entertainment
§ 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47 B. § 31:48	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources TYPES Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
§ 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47 B. § 31:48	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources TYPES Legal matters characterized as entertainment law RT LAW
§ 31:44 § 31:45 § 31:46 § 31:47 B. § 31:48 IV. Al A. § 31:49	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources TYPES Legal matters characterized as entertainment law RT LAW SOURCES OF ART LAW Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
\$ 31:44 \$ 31:45 \$ 31:46 \$ 31:47 B. \$ 31:48 IV. Al A. \$ 31:49 \$ 31:50	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources TYPES Legal matters characterized as entertainment law RT LAW SOURCES OF ART LAW Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 31:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 31:54 Legal issues

CHAPTER 32. SWITZERLAND

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 32:1 Basic principles
- § 32:2 Constitutional sources
- § 32:3 Codified sources
- § 32:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 32:5 For publishing industry
- § 32:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 32:7 For online services
- § 32:8 Regulators and their core competences
- § 32:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 32:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states/cantons

C. DEFAMATION

- § 32:11 Main sources of law
- § 32:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 32:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 32:14 Types of relief available
- § 32:15 Defenses available
- § 32:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 32:17 Main sources of law
- § 32:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 32:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 32:20 Types of relief available
- § 32:21 Defenses available
- § 32:22 Time period for asserting claim

cxviii

E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 32:23	Main sources of law
§ 32:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 32:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 32:26	Types of relief available
§ 32:27	Defenses available
§ 32:28	Time period for asserting claims
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 32:29	Basic principles
§ 32:30	Constitutional sources
§ 32:31	Codified sources
§ 32:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 32:33	Main source of law
§ 32:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 32:35	Main factors or elements of a claim
§ 32:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 32:37	Types of relief available
§ 32:38	Defenses available
§ 32:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 32:40	Time period for asserting claims
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 32:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 32:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyright work in advertising without that party's

Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

authorization

A. SOURCES

§ 32:44 Basic principles

§ 32:43

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

§ 32:46	Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 32:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. A	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 32:49 § 32:50	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 32:51 § 32:52	<u> </u>
C.	ART AUCTIONS
§ 32:53	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 32:54	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks
CHAI	PTER 33. TAIWAN
I. ME	DIA LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 33:2 § 33:3	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
\$ 33:5 \$ 33:6 \$ 33:7 \$ 33:8 \$ 33:9 \$ 33:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
cxx	

C.	DEFAMATION
\$ 33:11 \$ 33:12 \$ 33:13 \$ 33:14 \$ 33:15 \$ 33:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	DISINFORMATION
§ 33:17	Main sources of law
E.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 33:18 \$ 33:19 \$ 33:20 \$ 33:21 \$ 33:22 \$ 33:23	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
F.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 33:24 \$ 33:25 \$ 33:26 \$ 33:27 \$ 33:28 \$ 33:29	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 33:30 § 33:31 § 33:32 § 33:33	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 33:34 § 33:35 § 33:36 § 33:37	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
8 33-38	Types of relief available

§ 33:39 § 33:40	Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims
§ 33:41	based on tests Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 33:42	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 33:43	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 33:44	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 33:45	Basic principles
§ 33:46	Constitutional sources
§ 33:47	Codified sources
§ 33:48	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 33:49	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 33:50 § 33:51	Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 33:52 § 33:53	Relationship between dealer and artist Relationship between purchaser and dealer
C.	ART AUCTIONS
§ 33:54	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 33:55	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks
cxxii	

CHAPTER 34. THAILAND

I. MEDIA LAW

	$\alpha \alpha$	 -	\sim τ	-
Λ	SO	 R	/ ' I	'' 🔾
\neg	17()	 1 1		' אני

§ 34:1	Basic principles
8 94.0	011

- § 34:2 Constitutional sources
- § 34:3 Codified sources
- § 34:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

e	045	-	1 1 1 1 1 1	. 1 .
8	34:5	For	publishing	industry

- § 34:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 34:7 For online services
- § 34:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 34:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 34:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 34:11 Main sources of law
- § 34:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 34:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 34:14 Types of relief available
- § 34:15 Defenses available
- § 34:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 34:17 Main sources of law
- § 34:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 34:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 34:20 Types of relief available
- § 34:21 Defenses available
- § 34:22 Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

- § 34:23 Main sources of law
- § 34:24 Protection of right of publicity after death
- § 34:25 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 34:26 Types of relief available
- § 34:27 Defenses available
- § 34:28 Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

Δ	SOURCE	SOF	ADVER	PISING	Τ.Δ\
┪.	171 / 111 / 11	11 C 1	AI / V 11/11/	1 1/21 1/1/1	

§ 34:29	Basic principles
§ 34:30	Constitutional sources
§ 34:31	Codified sources
§ 34:32	Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 34:33	Main sources of law
§ 34:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 34:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 34:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 34:37	Types of relief available
§ 34:38	Defenses available
§ 34:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 34:40	Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

- § 34:41 Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 34:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
- § 34:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 34:44 Basic principles§ 34:45 Codified sources§ 34:46 Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 34:47 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

cxxiv

IV. ART LAW

A	α		-	\sim	
Λ	SC	\ I	$\boldsymbol{\nu}$	' L	· C
\boldsymbol{H}	וכי	,,,	D.I	, P	

- § 34:48 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 34:49 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 34:50 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 34:51 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 34:52 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 34:53 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 35. TURKEY

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 35:1 Basic principles
- § 35:2 Constitutional sources
- § 35:3 Codified sources
- § 35:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 35:5 For publishing industry
- § 35:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 35:7 For online services
- § 35:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 35:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 35:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 35:11 Main sources of law
- § 35:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 35:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 35:14 Types of relief available
- § 35:15 Defenses available

§ 35:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 35:17 § 35:18 § 35:19 § 35:20 § 35:21	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available
§ 35:22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 35:23 § 35:24 § 35:25 § 35:26 § 35:27 § 35:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. AI	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 35:29 § 35:30 § 35:31 § 35:32	Basic principles Constitutional sources Codified sources Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 35:33 § 35:34 § 35:35 § 35:36	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 35:37 § 35:38 § 35:39	Types of relief available Defenses available Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 35:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 35:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's

cxxvi

authorization

§ 35:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 35:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 35:44 Basic principles
 § 35:45 Constitutional sources
 § 35:46 Codified sources
 § 35:47 Case law sources
 - B. TYPES

§ 35:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 35:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artwork
- § 35:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 35:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 35:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 35:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORK
- § 35:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artwork

CHAPTER 36. UNITED KINGDOM

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 36:1 Basic principles
- § 36:2 Constitutional sources
- § 36:3 Codified sources

§ 36:4	Case law sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 36:5 § 36:6 § 36:7 § 36:8 § 36:9 § 36:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competencies Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states
C.	DEFAMATION
§ 36:11 § 36:12 § 36:13 § 36:14 § 36:15 § 36:16	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
\$ 36:17 \$ 36:18 \$ 36:19 \$ 36:20 \$ 36:21 \$ 36:22	Main sources of law Definition and significant subdivisions Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
\$ 36:23 \$ 36:24 \$ 36:25 \$ 36:26 \$ 36:27 \$ 36:28	Main sources of law Protection of right of publicity after death Main factors or elements of claim Types of relief available Defenses available Time period for asserting claim
II. A	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 36:29 § 36:30	Basic principles Constitutional sources

cxxviii

§ 36:31 Codified sources § 36:32 Case law sources

В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 36:33	Main sources of law
§ 36:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 36:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 36:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 36:37	Types of relief available
§ 36:38	Defenses available
§ 36:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 36:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 36:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 36:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 36:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 36:44	Basic principles
§ 36:45	Constitutional sources
§ 36:46	Codified sources
§ 36:47	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 36:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 36:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 36:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

 $\S~36:51$ Relationship between dealer and artist

- § 36:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer
 - C. ART AUCTIONS
- § 36:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ARTWORKS
- § 36:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

CHAPTER 37. UNITED STATES

I. MEDIA LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 37:1 Basic principles
- § 37:2 Constitutional sources
- § 37:3 Codified sources
- § 37:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

- § 37:5 For publishing industry
- § 37:6 For broadcasting industry
- § 37:7 For online services
- § 37:8 Regulators and their core competencies
- § 37:9 Public sector in the media industry
- § 37:10 Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

- § 37:11 Main sources of law
- § 37:12 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 37:13 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 37:14 Types of relief available
- § 37:15 Defenses available
- § 37:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

- § 37:17 Main sources of law
- § 37:18 Definition and significant subdivisions
- § 37:19 Main factors or elements of claim
- § 37:20 Types of relief available
- § 37:21 Defenses available
- § 37:22 Time period for asserting claim

E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 37:23	Main sources of law
§ 37:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 37:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 37:26	Types of relief available
§ 37:27	Defenses available
§ 37:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. A	DVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES OF ADVERTISING LAW
§ 37:29	Basic principles
§ 37:30	Constitutional sources
§ 37:31	Codified sources
§ 37:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 37:33	Main sources of law
§ 37:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 37:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 37:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 37:37	Types of relief available
§ 37:38	Defenses available
§ 37:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
§ 37:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 37:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 37:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization

Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

§ 37:44 Basic principles

§ 37:43

Media, Advertising, & Entertainment Law

	MEDIA, ADVERTISING, & ENTERTAIN
§ 37:45 § 37:46 § 37:47	Codified sources
В.	TYPES
§ 37:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. A	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 37:49 § 37:50	e
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 37:51 § 37:52	-
C.	ART AUCTIONS
§ 37:53	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 37:54	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks
CHA	PTER 38. URUGUAY
I. MI	EDIA LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 38:3	Constitutional sources
В.	REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
§ 38:5 § 38:6 § 38:7 § 38:8 § 38:9 § 38:10	For publishing industry For broadcasting industry For online services Regulators and their core competences Public sector in the media industry Split of legislative/regulatory authority between the federal government and individual states

cxxxii

211020 01	O OTTIBITIES
C.	DEFAMATION
§ 38:11	Main sources of law
§ 38:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 38:13	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 38:14	Types of relief available
§ 38:15	Defenses available
§ 38:16	Time period for asserting claim
D.	INVASION OF PRIVACY
§ 38:17	Main sources of law
§ 38:18	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 38:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 38:20	Types of relief available
§ 38:21	Defenses available
§ 38:22	Time period for asserting claim
E.	RIGHT OF PUBLICITY
§ 38:23	Main sources of law
§ 38:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
§ 38:25	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 38:26	Types of relief available
§ 38:27	Defenses available
§ 38:28	Time period for asserting claim
II. AD	OVERTISING LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 38:29	Basic principles
§ 38:30	Constitutional sources
§ 38:31	Codified sources
§ 38:32	Case law sources
В.	FALSE ADVERTISING
§ 38:33	Main sources of law
§ 38:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 38:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 38:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 38:37	Types of relief available
§ 38:38	Defenses available

§ 38:39 Evidence required to support advertising claims

based on tests

§ 38:40	Time period for asserting claim
C.	THIRD PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING
§ 38:41	Permissibility of using another party's trademark in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 38:42	Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization
§ 38:43	Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement
III. E	NTERTAINMENT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 38:44	Basic principles
§ 38:45	Constitutional sources
§ 38:46	Codified sources
§ 38:47	Case law sources
В.	TYPES
§ 38:48	Legal matters characterized as entertainment law
IV. Al	RT LAW
A.	SOURCES
§ 38:49	Main sources of law relating to Sale of artworks
§ 38:50	Sources of law for artists' rights
В.	RELATIONSHIPS
§ 38:51	Relationship between dealer and artist
§ 38:52	Relationship between purchaser and dealer
C.	ART AUCTIONS
§ 38:53	Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
D.	"STOLEN" ARTWORKS
§ 38:54	Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

cxxxiv

CHAPTER 39. VIETNAM

I. MEDIA LAW

	$\alpha \alpha$	 -	\sim τ	-
Λ	SO	 R	/ ' I	'' 🔾
\neg	17()	 1 1		' אני

§ 39:1	Basic principles
§ 39:2	Constitutional sources

- § 39:3 Codified sources
- § 39:4 Case law sources

B. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

§ 39:5	For publishing industry
· ·	
§ 39:6	For broadcasting industry
§ 39:7	For online services
§ 39:8	Regulators and their core competencies
§ 39:9	Public sector in the media industry
8 39.10	Split of legislative/regulatory authority between

the federal government and individual states

C. DEFAMATION

§ 39:11	Main sources of law
§ 39:12	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 39:13	Main factors or elements of claim

- § 39:14 Types of relief available
- § 39:15 Defenses available
- § 39:16 Time period for asserting claim

D. INVASION OF PRIVACY

§ 39:17	Main sources of law
§ 39:18	Definition
§ 39:19	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 39:20	Types of relief available
§ 39:21	Defenses available
§ 39:22	Time period for asserting claim

E. RIGHT OF PUBLICITY

39:23	Main sources of law
39:24	Protection of right of publicity after death
39:25	Main factors or elements of claim
39:26	Types of relief available
39:27	Defenses available
39:28	Time period for asserting claim

II. ADVERTISING LAW

4	SOURCES	OF	ADVERTISING L	ΔW

§ 39:29	Basic principles
§ 39:30	Constitutional sources
§ 39:31	Codified sources
§ 39:32	Case law sources

B. FALSE ADVERTISING

§ 39:33	Main sources of law
§ 39:34	Definition and significant subdivisions
§ 39:35	Main factors or elements of claim
§ 39:36	Examples of claims found false or misleading and claims found not false or misleading
§ 39:37	Types of relief available
§ 39:38	Defenses available
§ 39:39	Evidence required to support advertising claims based on tests
8 39.40	Time period for asserting claim

C. THIRD-PARTY TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS IN ADVERTISING

§ 39:41	Permissibility of using another party's
	trademark in advertising without that party's
	authorization
\$ 39:42	Permissibility of using another party's

§ 39:42 Permissibility of using another party's copyrighted work in advertising without that party's authorization

§ 39:43 Time period for asserting claim of trademark infringement or copyright infringement

III. ENTERTAINMENT LAW

A. SOURCES

39:44	Basic principles
39:45	Constitutional sources
39:46	Codified sources
39:47	Case law sources

B. TYPES

§ 39:48 Legal matters characterized as entertainment law

cxxxvi

IV. ART LAW

A. SOURCES

- § 39:49 Main sources of law relating to sale of artworks
- § 39:50 Sources of law for artists' rights

B. RELATIONSHIPS

- § 39:51 Relationship between dealer and artist
- § 39:52 Relationship between purchaser and dealer

C. ART AUCTIONS

- § 39:53 Laws relating to auctions and auction houses
 - D. "STOLEN" ART WORKS
- § 39:54 Legal issues regarding "stolen" artworks

GENERAL CONVENTIONS

- Appendix A. Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms
- Appendix B. Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works
- Appendix C. UNIDROIT Convention on Stolen or Illegally Exported Cultural Objects